Mr. Je Je Travis
P, O, Box 873
Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

Yay 16, 1961

Re: Sheldon Federal No, 1, Unit G,
Sec. 28-163-31E, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

We are in receipt of Form C-110 and C-10L on the above-captioned well.
However, on Form C-104, the casing pressure, tubing pressure, and date
first new oil run to tanks has not been filled in.

We are rsturning these forms and have checked in red where they need

to be filled out.

MLA/sa

Encls Form C-104

Plsase return them at your early convenience.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No., 2
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